LEQNIDAS & CLAUDIA @. CASTILLO
1050 ME 177 TER,
NORTH MIAMI PEACH, L 33162
- TEL: (305) 770-9379/FAX: (305) 650-3667

March 30", 2006

Mr. Tiago Moreira
International Acct. Executive
l1aRosa del Monte Express
7600 NW 68™ St.

Miami, FL 33166

Dear Mr. Moreira;

I do not want to be remiss in not thanking you for attending to our agreed appointment on
last Wednesday, March 28", to discuss our relocation of vehicle/personal effects from
Miami to Panama, Rep. of Panama.

WhhommydoubthavingameeﬁngwithahigﬂypmfessiondRepmwmﬂvewhois
very process oriented, and with excellent Logistics knowledge to provide guidance for a
moving hassle free task, made me feel confident and at ease that la Rosa del Monte
Express definitely could be our best choice.

Myhxsbandllookforwardtoreceivingyourquoteshorﬂyandlnpethatitwﬂl meet our
budget to initiate firm planning of our move to Panama.



